
 

 
 

      

February 12, 2024 
 

7:00 p.m. - Committee Meeting  

7:30 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein Park & 
Recreation District, Lake County, Illinois (the “Park Board”) will hold a Committee Meeting of 
the Park Board on the 12th day of February 2024, at 7:00 o’clock p.m. at Regent Center, 1200 
Regent Drive, Mundelein, Illinois. 
 
The Agenda for the Meeting is as follows:  
 
Call to Order: 
 
Roll Call:   Burton, Knudson, McGrath, Ortega, Frasier 
 
Updates 
1. 2024 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 
2. Future Grants 
3.   Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
 
Action Items – Regular Board Meeting 
1.   Approve of Longmeadow Park Bid 
2.   Approve of Board Policy Manual - Sections 5.0 Meetings of the Board and  
 10.0 Governance Responsibilities – Amendments 
3. Approve of License Agreement with the Village of Mundelein for Outdoor Warning Sirens – 

Gordon Ray Park - Amendment  
4. Approve of Lease Agreement with Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation 
 
Visitors 
  
Adjournment 
  
 

 

 



 
 

 

Rules for Public Comment: 

A. At the start of the period for public comment the board President or acting chairperson 
will advise the public: 
1. The amount of time permitted for public comment; 
2. That all speakers state their name and addresses before addressing the Board;  
3. To avoid repetitive comments, testimony, and general questions; and 
4. To appoint only one person to speak on behalf of a group. 

B. Each person will be permitted to speak one time only, unless the President determines 
that allowing a speaker to address the Board again will contribute new testimony or 
evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for that meeting. 

C. Unless a representative spokesperson is appointed in the manner described in rule D, all 
comments from the public will be limited to no more than three (3) minutes per person. 

D. Groups may register a representative spokesperson by filing an appearance form no later 
than one (1) hour in advance of a meeting. The appearance form must designate (i) the 
number of people the designee represents for the purpose of making public comment; (ii) 
the subject matter of the public comments; and (iii) whether the subject begin represented 
by a group spokesperson shall be deemed to have waived their opportunity to speak 
independently unless the President determines that allowing such a speaker to address the 
Board will contribute new testimony or evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for 
that meeting. 
1. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak 

on a matter germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes 
for each person being represented, up to a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes. 

2. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak 
on a matter not germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) 
minutes for each person being represented, up to a maximum of nine (9) minutes. 

E. The Board shall not respond to questions posed during public comment. All questions 
shall be recorded by the Board Secretary and a response shall be presented either during 
the next regular Board meeting or in writing before such meeting. 

F. All commends must be civil in nature Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous 
or disorderly behavior when addressing the Board shall be deemed out-of-order by the 
presiding officer and his or her time to address the Board at said meeting shall end. 
 

Approved 4/14/2014 Board Meeting 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 
 

      

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

February 12, 2024 Committee Meeting Topics 
 
2024 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 
Due to the receipt of the OSLAD grant for Kracklauer Park, the 2024 budget has been updated.  On 
the revenue side, this update includes the grant revenue.  On the expense side, this update includes 
expenditure of the grant funds.  This revision is necessary as the expenditure will appear on the Budget 
& Appropriations Ordinance.  Therefore, the District will have the legal spending authority for those 
funds.  Additionally, the District will be purchasing the golf maintenance equipment instead of 
signing a three-year lease.  This strategy will save the District approximately $13,000 in interest 
expenses. 
 
The budget updates affected the Capital Fund only.  Attached is the updated budget summary, along 
with the original budget summary.  The Budget & Appropriations Ordinance is scheduled to be 
approved at the February 26, 2024 board meeting and reflects these updates. 
 
Future Grants 
President Frasier and Executive Director Salski attended the Joint Legislative Committee meeting at 
the State Conference.  IAPD anticipates a 2025 OSLAD application due in the summer.  Staff have 
been discussing projects and will share at the meeting. 
 
Regular Board Meeting Agenda Items 
If time is available, staff can present any information on the Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 
Action Items – Regular Board Meeting 
1.   Approve of Longmeadow Park Bid 
2.   Approve of Board Policy Manual - Sections 5.0 Meetings of the Board and  
 10.0 Governance Responsibilities – Amendments 
3. Approve of License Agreement with the Village of Mundelein for Outdoor Warning Sirens – 

Gordon Ray Park - Amendment  
4. Approve of Lease Agreement with Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation 
 
 
 
 



Mundelein Park and Recreation District
ALL FUNDS SUMMARY

2021 2022 2023 2023 2024
Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

General Fund

Rev $5,670,506 $6,028,339 $5,707,133 $5,877,360 $6,730,567
Exp $5,016,888 $5,871,919 $6,271,705 $6,593,607 $7,123,522
General Fund Total $653,618 $156,420 ($564,572) ($716,247) ($392,955)

Recreation Fund

Rev $4,861,128 $5,314,704 $5,683,728 $6,014,847 $6,740,895
Exp $4,520,306 $5,639,817 $5,572,267 $6,067,433 $6,599,219
Recreation Fund Total $340,822 ($325,112) $111,461 ($52,586) $141,675

Debt Service Fund

Rev $523,500 $523,956 $525,600 $528,210 $528,791
Exp $514,625 $516,725 $517,900 $518,375 $519,575
Debt Service Fund Total $8,875 $7,231 $7,700 $9,835 $9,216

Capital Fund

Rev $765,150 $1,133,934 $379,000 $1,686,723 $2,192,000
Exp $792,890 $575,887 $1,272,000 $1,540,274 $2,644,845
Capital Fund Total ($27,739) $558,046 ($893,000) $146,449 ($452,845)

Grand Total $975,576 $396,585 ($1,338,411) ($612,550) ($694,909)

* Reducing fund balance
^ Includes chargeback transfer

Fund Beg. Balance Ending Balance Policy Fund Target
Corporate - General $1,972,235 $1,996,286 2-4 mos op exp Exceeds
Special Recreation $404,895 $25,454 N/A N/A
Museum $91,940 $72,707 N/A N/A
Police $51,768 $35,913 N/A N/A
Insurance $115,455 $117,267 N/A N/A
Audit $3,522 $3,661 N/A N/A
Social Security $89,131 $47,310 N/A N/A
IMRF $136,177 $160,543 N/A N/A
Recreation $1,423,429 $1,576,301 2 mos op exp Exceeds
Debt Service $178,310 $187,526 N/A N/A
Capital $1,170,431 $717,586 N/A N/A

Corporate Fund Balance Target $902,573 - $1,805,147

Recreation Fund Balance Target $1,041,820

Updated January 31, 2024
2024 BUDGET REPORT

ESTIMATED CHANGES TO FUND BALANCES
Updated January 31, 2024



Mundelein Park and Recreation District
ALL FUNDS SUMMARY

2021 2022 2023 2023 2024

Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

General Fund

Rev $5,670,506 $6,028,339 $5,707,133 $5,877,360 $6,730,567 ^

Exp $5,016,888 $5,871,919 $6,271,705 $6,593,607 $7,123,522

General Fund Total $653,618 $156,420 ($564,572) ($716,247) ($392,955) *

Recreation Fund

Rev $4,861,128 $5,314,704 $5,683,728 $6,014,847 $6,740,895

Exp $4,520,306 $5,639,817 $5,572,267 $6,067,433 $6,599,219 ^

Recreation Fund Total $340,822 ($325,112) $111,461 ($52,586) $141,675

Debt Service Fund

Rev $523,500 $523,956 $525,600 $528,210 $528,791

Exp $514,625 $516,725 $517,900 $518,375 $519,575

Debt Service Fund Total $8,875 $7,231 $7,700 $9,835 $9,216

Capital Fund

Rev $765,150 $1,133,934 $379,000 $1,686,723 $1,530,000

Exp $792,890 $575,887 $1,272,000 $1,540,274 $2,070,845

Capital Fund Total ($27,739) $558,046 ($893,000) $146,449 ($540,845) *

Grand Total $975,576 $396,585 ($1,338,411) ($612,550) ($782,909)

* Reducing fund balance

^ Includes chargeback transfer

Fund Beg. Balance Ending Balance Policy Fund Target

Corporate ‐ General $1,728,716 $1,752,767 2‐4 mos op exp Meets

Special Recreation $405,349 $25,908 N/A N/A

Museum $91,073 $71,840 N/A N/A

Police $46,957 $31,102 N/A N/A

Insurance $100,147 $101,959 N/A N/A

Audit $2,655 $2,794 N/A N/A

Social Security $92,759 $52,682 N/A N/A

IMRF $115,012 $139,926 N/A N/A

Recreation $1,330,793 $1,483,204 2 mos op exp Exceeds

Debt Service $169,347 $178,563 N/A N/A

Capital $1,054,456 $513,611 N/A N/A

Corporate Fund Balance Target $902,573 ‐ $1,805,147

Recreation Fund Balance Target $1,041,897

2024 BUDGET REPORT

ESTIMATED CHANGES TO FUND BALANCES



 

 

      

           

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
February 12, 2024 

7:30 p.m. 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein Park & Recreation 
District, Lake County, Illinois (the “Park Board”) will hold a Regular Board Meeting of the Park Board on 
the 12th day of February 2024 at 7:30 o’clock p.m., at Regent Center, 1200 Regent Drive, Mundelein, Illinois. 
 

AGENDA 
Call to Order: 
 
Pledge of Allegiance: 
 
Roll Call:          Burton, Knudson, McGrath, Ortega, Frasier 
 
Approval of Minutes:  Committee Meeting 01-22-24, Regular Board Meeting 01-22-24 

 
Approval of Disbursements:  Warrants: 020224, 020424, 020524, 020624, and 021224 = $356,338.37 
  
Correspondence:  None 
    
Old Business: None 
     
New Business: 1.    Approve of Longmeadow Park Bid 
 2.    Approve of Board Policy Manual - Sections 5.0 Meetings of the Board and  
  10.0 Governance Responsibilities – Amendments 
 3. Approve of License Agreement with the Village of Mundelein for Outdoor Warning 

Sirens – Gordon Ray Park - Amendment  
 4. Approve of Lease Agreement with Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation 

 
Board Business: 
 
Staff Reports:  
 
Executive Session:  Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1); 

Selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in this Act, including a 
vacancy in a public office 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5); 
Purchase or Lease of Real Estate 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(5); 
Imminent or Collective Bargaining or Salary Schedules 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2); 
Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(11) 

  
Action on Items Discussed in Executive Session, if Necessary 
  
Visitors:   
  
Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
Rules for Public Comment: 

A. At the start of the period for public comment the board President or acting chairperson will 
advise the public: 
1. The amount of time permitted for public comment; 
2. That all speakers state their name and addresses before addressing the Board;  
3. To avoid repetitive comments, testimony, and general questions; and 
4. To appoint only one person to speak on behalf of a group. 

B. Each person will be permitted to speak one time only, unless the President determines that 
allowing a speaker to address the Board again will contribute new testimony or evidence 
germane to an issue on the agenda for that meeting. 

C. Unless a representative spokesperson is appointed in the manner described in rule D, all 
comments from the public will be limited to no more than three (3) minutes per person. 

D. Groups may register a representative spokesperson by filing an appearance form no later 
than one (1) hour in advance of a meeting. The appearance form must designate (i) the 
number of people the designee represents for the purpose of making public comment; (ii) the 
subject matter of the public comments; and (iii) whether the subject begin represented by a 
group spokesperson shall be deemed to have waived their opportunity to speak 
independently unless the President determines that allowing such a speaker to address the 
Board will contribute new testimony or evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for that 
meeting. 
1. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak on 

a matter germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes for each 
person being represented, up to a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes. 

2. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak on 
a matter not germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes for 
each person being represented, up to a maximum of nine (9) minutes. 

E. The Board shall not respond to questions posed during public comment. All questions shall 
be recorded by the Board Secretary and a response shall be presented either during the next 
regular Board meeting or in writing before such meeting. 

F. All commends must be civil in nature Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous or 
disorderly behavior when addressing the Board shall be deemed out-of-order by the 
presiding officer and his or her time to address the Board at said meeting shall end. 
 

Approved 4/14/2014 Board Meeting 

 



MINUTES 
Mundelein Park & Recreation District 

Committee of the Whole 
January 22, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Committee of the Whole meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein Park & 
Recreation District, Mundelein, Lake County, Illinois, was called to order at 7:00 p.m.   
 
He then directed the secretary to call the roll.  Present were Commissioners BURTON, KNUDSON, 
McGRATH, ORTEGA, and President FRASIER.  
 
Staff present included Executive Director SALSKI, Director BERG, Director McINERNEY, Manager 
LAWRENCE, Manager BROLLEY, and Director FOSTER. 
 
President FRASIER asked if there were topics from the Regular Meeting agenda to discuss.  
 
Director BERG introduced both designees to the Board. He was excited to renew an agreement with 
AYSO and MBSA.  He introduced Phil Guerrero, MBSA President, first.  Mr. Guerrero stated he has 
been President for five years.  He believed the District and MBSA went back 70 years but wasn’t sure. 
Executive Director SALSKI stated he would check.  He explained 2023 was a good year that had 400 
kids in the in-house league.  He said in-house league plays for two months and most travel players do 
not play in the in-house league. 
 
He said 48 MBSA in-house players were involved with the Fall Ball League that traveled to various 
communities.  He said there were 38 softball players which MBSA has tried to grow.  He explained that 
Travel was their main source of total revenue.  He said Total Revenue was $384,000 and Total Expenses 
were $382,000.  He mentioned profit was normally $20,000 - $25,000 and it was important for MBSA 
to reinvest the profits in fields, nets, and mats.  He explained that mowing/lawn expenses increased by 
$13,000 and there was a sprinkler issue for $3,500 which resulted in no surplus.     
 
For 2024, he said 216 players have signed up for early registration for House League which was on par 
to prior years.  He said Travel Teams have been working-out indoors since January.  He mentioned 
MBSA received a donation of $20,000 which would be used for the scoreboard on Minors Field.  He 
explained that MBSA would like to update the T-Ball Field with fencing and releveling for an estimated 
$10,000.  Commissioner McGRATH asked about scholarships and whether MBSA was extended to 
families. Mr. Guerrero stated that there were three kids that received scholarships.  The Board thanked 
Mr. Guerrero. 
 
Director BERG introduced Ms. Jess Stofell who stated she was in her second year as Recreation 
Commissioner.  She said there was not an option to opt out of volunteering.  She said all members are 
volunteers including referees.  She said it was important to be organized year-round as there was Winter 
Training January through March and Spring training April through mid-June.  She explained a section 
tournament will be held in June.   She said there were 410 participants in the Fall, 2023 and there was a 
summer camp with the Chicago Fire that broke even.   
 
She explained the fall and spring seasons and timeframes as well as locations such as upper community 
park on Saturdays for 4U – 8U and Diamond Lake Sports Complex on Sundays for 10-19u.  She said 
AYSO lines the fields while District cuts the grass.  She mentioned there were other parks where 
practices were held.  She mentioned that indoor space was difficult and winter training does occur at 



Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 22, 2024 
Page 2 
 
Carl Sandburg Middle School gym.  She explained that community participation was very important and 
AYSO gets involved.  She explained a program, EPIC, that was for children with special needs.  She 
said her daughter assisted with the league and it was rewarding.  She said AYSO had been coordinating 
for several years and it was rewarding.   
 
She explained that the District helped with nets and goals, but AYSO helped with the fields to keep them 
dry.  She said communication had occurred with Mundelein High School and players as well as holding 
parent mixers. 
 
Visitors:  Ron Greenberg, Phil Guerrero, Jess Stoffel 
 
There being no further business, Commissioner ORTEGA moved to adjourn at 7:29 p.m. second by 
Commissioner McGRATH.  A voice vote was taken with all voting yes. 
 
 
_________________________ 
Secretary 



MINUTES 
Mundelein Park & Recreation District 

 Regular Board Meeting 
January 22, 2024 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Regular Board meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein Park & Recreation 
District, Mundelein, Lake County, Illinois, was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by President FRASIER 
and he asked the assemblage to rise and recite the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
He then directed the Secretary to call the roll.  Present were Commissioners BURTON, KNUDSON, 
McGRATH, ORTEGA, and President FRASIER.  
 
Staff present included Executive Director SALSKI, Director BERG, Director McINERNEY, 
Manager LAWRENCE, Manager BROLLEY, and Director FOSTER. 
 
President Frasier requested to continue the discussion from the Committee of the Whole meeting.  
Board Members agreed. 
 
Executive Director SALSKI mentioned how the District had improved several of the practice fields 
for MBSA while MBSA continued to invest in their fields.  He explained that indoor space was 
important to the affiliate groups which has been difficult.  Director FOSTER mentioned that the 
District was asking its current landscape vendors on cost to mow the areas.  Board Members asked 
Executive Director SALSKI to assist with finding opportunities to assist MBSA. 
 
President FRASIER requested a motion to approve the Minutes of the Executive Session meeting on 
December 22, 2023, the Committee Meeting and Regular Meeting on January 8, 2024.  Executive 
Director SALSKI stated there were two revisions related to the time and changing “approve” to 
“approached”.  Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve the Minutes of the Executive Session 
from December 22, 2023 with revisions, the Committee Meeting, and Regular Meeting on January 8, 
2024, second by Commissioner McGRATH.  President FRASIER repeated the motion, asked if there 
were any additional corrections or additions.  A voice vote was taken with all voting yes. 
 
President FRASIER read the Warrants needed to be approved.  Commissioner BURTON moved to  
approve Warrants: 011124, 011624, 011924 and 012224 = $461,814.14 second by Commissioner 
McGRATH.  President FRASIER repeated the motion, asked if there were any questions.  None were 
raised.  A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners BURTON, McGRATH, KNUDSON, 
ORTEGA, and President FRASIER voting yes. 
 
President FRASIER asked for an approval of December Financial Report.  Commissioner ORTEGA 
moved to place the Preliminary December Financial Report on file, second by Commissioner 
KNUDSON.  President FRASIER repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions.  
Director McINERNEY explained the reasons why it was preliminary, which was due to some invoices 
being finalized.  A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners ORTEGA, KNUDSON, BURTON, 
McGRATH, and President FRASIER voting yes. 
 
President FRASIER requested a motion to file the December Police Report.  Commissioner 
KNUDSON moved to place the December Police Report on file, second by Commissioner ORTEGA.  
President FRASIER repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions.  None were raised.   



 
Meeting Minutes 
January 22, 2024 
Page Two 
 
A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners KNUDSON, ORTEGA, BURTON, McGRATH, and 
President FRASIER voting yes. 
 
President FRASIER stated there was no correspondence.   
 
President FRASIER stated there was no Old Business.  
 
President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of J&J Ventures Gaming Agreement. 
Commissioner McGRATH moved to approve J&J Ventures Gaming Agreement, second by 
Commissioner ORTEGA.  President FRASIER repeated the motion, asked if there were any  
questions.  Commissioner ORTEGA asked the reasons for the other agreement not being executed.  
Executive Director SALSKI reiterated the company did not want specific language related to liability 
and cancellation.  A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners McGRATH, ORTGA, BURTON, 
KNUDSON, and President FRASIER voting yes. 
 
President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of the Board President Appointment of Ron 
Greenberg to the Efficiency Committee. Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve the Board 
President Appointment of Ron Greenberg to the Efficiency Committee, second by Commissioner 
ORTEGA.  President FRASIER repeated the motion, asked if there were any questions.  None were 
raised.  A voice vote was taken with all in favor voting yes. 
 
President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of Ordinance 24-01-02-O – Amending the 
Appropriation Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2023 and Ending on December 
31, 2023. Commissioner BURTON moved to approve Ordinance 24-01-02-O – Amending the 
Appropriation Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2023 and Ending on December 
31, 2023, second by Commissioner McGRATH.  President FRASIER repeated the motion, asked if 
there were any questions.  Director McINERNEY explained the reasons for amending the Ordinance 
was primarily due to the golf carts.  She said accounting guidelines require the full expense even with 
a trade-in.  She explained the District will be reviewing the 2024 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance.  
A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners BURTON, McGRATH, KNUDSON, ORTEGA, and 
President FRASIER voting yes. 
 
President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of the HVAC & Aquatic Equipment 
Maintenance & Emergency Services Agreement. Commissioner McGRATH moved to approve 
HVAC & Aquatic Equipment Maintenance & Emergency Services Agreement, second by 
Commissioner KNUDSON.  President FRASIER repeated the motion, asked if there were any 
questions.  None were raised.  A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners McGRATH, 
KNUDSON, BURTON, ORTEGA, and President FRASIER voting yes. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Meeting Minutes 
January 22, 2024 
Page Three 
 
President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of Transfer of Excess Cash to Capital Fund. 
Commissioner ORTEGA moved to approve Transfer of Excess Cash to Capital Fund, second by 
Commissioner KNUDSON.  President FRASIER repeated the motion, asked if there were any 
questions.  Director McINERNEY explained the District did not budget with transfers as it has 
become challenging to determine performance of Corporate and General Funds.  She said the District 
was able to transfer a significant amount of funds to the Capital Fund which would allow to budget 
for Capital Maintenance in 2024.  She explained that the District doesn’t have a lot of surpluses but 
does have some funding for 2025 due to a great year by staff.  Commissioner KNUDSON asked if 
the process of not budgeting was done in prior years.  Director McINERNEY stated the 2023 Budget 
was the first time and allowed the Board to better understand the financial performance.  Board 
Members congratulated staff on a great job for 2023.  A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners 
ORTEGA, KNUDSON, BURTON, McGRATH, and President FRASIER voting yes. 
 
President FRASIER asked if there was any Board Business.  Commissioner McGRATH stated there 
planned to be a Mundelein Parks Foundation Fundraising Event on Sunday, April 28, 2024 from 1:00 
p.m. – 5:00 p.m.  Commission KNUDSON asked if getting the grant changes the approach.  Executive 
Director SALSKI stated the Foundation committed $5,000 to the All-Inclusive Playground and 
needed to continue fundraising while supporting scholarships.  
 
President FRASIER asked for Staff Reports.  Manager BROLLEY stated it was Steeple Chase’s best 
year in terms of revenue, including merchandise, food, and beverage sales.  He said the simulators 
started to fill up some days and marketing information will be sent soon.  The Club sent an email to 
the loyalty golfers first.  Director FOSTER explained that a pipe broke in Barefoot Bay office and 
water poured onto the desk and cabinets of the Manager’s office.  He said a staff person happened to 
be doing an inspection, so it was caught early.  He said the ice rink was going well.   
 
Director BERG stated Pickleball lines were placed on the Dunbar court allowing for more games.  He 
mentioned basketball was going very well and has had the largest number of participants in its history.  
He said cultural arts programming finished strong.   He explained staff would open another session 
of the North Pole Express as it has become extremely popular.  He said the announcement of the 
Learning Center moving to Big & Little Child Development Center in the fall is planned to go out in 
the next two weeks.  He explained the Health and Fitness Center memberships have been going 
extremely well.  He said Regent Center memberships were doing well. 
 
Director McINERNEY stated the preliminary audit fieldwork went very well and the audit will take 
place the week of February 12.  She mentioned that most of the board members met the new Human 
Resources Generalist, Tina Brewer, during a recent event.    She also explained staff were researching 
options for emergency messaging. 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
January 22, 2024 
Page Four 
 
Manager LAWRENCE explained the process for the program brochure going on-line and ability to 
make necessary changes without disrupting registration.  She mentioned the 70th Anniversary and 
how she has been building excitement for the District.  She showed the Board the new logo for Rec 
Connect.  She explained that Rec Connect used to be Rec Connections but was always referred to as 
Rec Connect. 
 
President FRASIER acknowledged Service Anniversaries of: Cheri Rehor 22 years, Linda Renz 12 
years, Marcus Kivisto 11 years. 
 
Visitors: Ron Greenberg, Phil Guerrero, Jess Stoffel 
 
There being no further business, Commissioner ORTEGA moved to adjourn at 8:37 p.m. seconded 
by Commissioner McGRATH.  A voice vote was taken with all voting yes. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Secretary 
 





































 

 
 

      

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

February 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 
To: Board of Commissioners 

From: Ron Salski, Executive Director 

Date: February 12, 2024 

Subject: Approve of Longmeadow Park Bid  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
In 2023, the District received a $400,000 OSLAD Grant for Longmeadow Park which included 
nature trails, fishing station, half basketball court, gaga pit and replacement of playground, path 
and access to gazebo.  This is a matching grant which requires the District to fund $400,000.  In 
December, the Board approved the purchase of equipment for $131,166.  The District has a 
separate bid being released in February for the woodland trail in Longmeadow Park.   
 
Analysis/Considerations 
The bids were opened on Thursday, February 1.  There were four companies who bid, and it was 
a very competitive bid.  Attached is the recommendation letter from JSD Landscape for the bid.  
With the purchase of equipment and bid, the total cost is $662,797 which does not include the bid 
for the woodland trail.  Those bids will be presented to the Board on March 11.  Staff estimates 
the total project being within budget.  
 
Recommendation 
Executive Director Salski is recommending approval of E. Hoffman, Inc. in the amount of 
$531,631 with a contingency of 15% or $79,744.65.  If there is any contingency, Executive 
Director Salski will communicate any change orders immediately to the Board. 
 
Action and Motion Requested 
Move to approve a contract with E. Hoffman Inc., in the amount of $531,613 with a not to exceed 
contingency of 15% or $79,744.65. 

 



 

 

February 2, 2024 
 
Mr. Ron Salski 
Executive Director 
Mundelein Park & Recreation District 
1401 N. Midlothian Road. 
Mundelein, IL 60060 
 
Re: Longmeadow Park Letter of Recommendation 
   
 
Dear Ron: 
 
Bids were opened on Thursday, February 1, 2024 for the Longmeadow Park project.  Four bids were 
received, opened, read aloud, and included the following bidders: E. Hoffman, Inc., Great Lakes 
Landscape Company, Hacienda Landscaping, Inc., and Playground Safe LLC. The low bid received was 
$531,613.00 from E. Hoffman, Inc., located in Lombard, IL. JSD Professional Services has reviewed the 
qualifications of the low bid contractor and spoke with their references.  
 
We have found no evidence which would disqualify them from being awarded the contract for this work. 
Our staff has worked very successfully with E. Hoffman, Inc. on previous projects, and they have a history 
of doing excellent work. Attached is the Bid Tabulation Summary.  One alternate was included in the bid 
documents and we would recommend to the Park Board not to accept the alternate due to the overall 
budget.  
 
If the Park Board agrees, we hereby recommend that the contract for the Longmeadow Park project be 
awarded to E. Hoffman, Inc., in the amount of $531,613.00. Please call should you have any questions 
or require additional information. We look forward to working with the Mundelein Park & Recreation 
District toward a successful completion of this project! 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Sarah Dreier, PLA, ASLA 
 
Enc:   Bid Tabulation Summary – E. Hoffman, Inc. 
 Bid Opening Results 
Cc:  Lori Vierow, JSD  

  



BID TABULATION

LONGMEADOW PARK

Page 1 of 8

Date: 2/2/2024

*As Corrected

Item / Description

Approx. 

Qty Unit Unit Price Subtotal

A GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1. Contracting and General Conditions. (max. 

6%) x lump sum $26,000.00 $26,000.00

2. As-built Drawings x lump sum $3,200.00 $3,200.00

SUBTOTAL $29,200.00

B. REMOVALS/RELOCATION:

1. Remove existing asphalt trail and concrete 

pads. x lump sum $12,800.00 $12,800.00

2. Remove five trees, existing shrubs and 

shoreline vegetation as noted on the plans 

including rootball and haul off site. x lump sum $8,000.00 $8,000.00

3. Remove existing play apparatus, edging, and 

play surface. x lump sum $25,500.00 $25,500.00

4. Remove four existing benches and three litter 

receptacles. x lump sum $1,500.00 $1,500.00

SUBTOTAL $47,800.00

E. Hoffman Inc.

JSD Professional Services, Inc. 00 04 10-1



BID TABULATION

LONGMEADOW PARK

Page 2 of 8

Date: 2/2/2024

Item / Description

Approx. 

Qty Unit Unit Price Subtotal

C. CONSTRUCTION FENCING AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES:

1. Furnish, install, and maintain temporary 6' 

chain link construction fencing to secure site 

during construction.  Portions of existing site 

fence to be used as construction fencing. See 

plans. 2,668 linear feet $4.50 $12,006.00

2. Furnish and install orange snow fence at 

south and east trail entrances in conjunction 

with saw horses and sign saying 'trail Closed 

During Construction.' x lump sum $600.00 $600.00

3. Furnish, install and maintain erosion control 

fencing as shown on plan.  484 linear feet $4.50 $2,178.00

4. Furnish and install construction entrance as 

shown on plan.  1 each $400.00 $400.00

5. Furnish and install inlet filter at drainage 

structures as shown. 2 each $150.00 $300.00

6. Furnish and install tree protection fencing. 500 linear feet $3.50 $1,750.00

SUBTOTAL $17,234.00

D. SITE GRADING AND EXCAVATION:

1. Topsoil strip and stockpile encountered during 

grading operations. cubic yard $50.00 $4,000.00

2. Cut, place, and compact to accommodate 

improvements. cubic yard $260.00 $14,300.00

3. Topsoil respread. cubic yard $50.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL $22,300.00

JSD Professional Services, Inc. 00 04 10-2



BID TABULATION

LONGMEADOW PARK

Page 3 of 8

Date: 2/2/2024

Item / Description

Approx. 

Qty Unit Unit Price Subtotal

E. SITE DRAINAGE:

Drainage Structures: Meeting IDOT Specs. or as 

otherwise specified.  See details.

1. Furnish and install cleanout.  5 ea. $150.00 $750.00

2. Furnish and install underdrainage pipe 

transition.  4 ea. $100.00 $400.00

3. 6" Rigid, non perforated PVC-SDR-26 with 

porous granular backfill. 107 linear feet $30.00 $3,210.00

4. 6" dia. Perforated PVC-SDR-26 with washed 

gravel backfill, and soil separator and filter fabric 

sock on all perforated pipe in the CPA and sand 

play.  Provide cleanouts as detailed and porous 

granular backfill under pavements.  231 linear feet $40.00 $9,240.00

5. Connect to existing catch basin by an 

approved method, including boring under walk. 1 lump sum $2,200.00 $2,200.00

6. Furnish and install 12" Nyloplast drain basin 

or approved equal.  1 ea. $2,200.00 $2,200.00

SUBTOTAL $18,000.00

F. CONCRETE/BITUMINOUS TRAIL

1. 4" thick fiber-reinforced concrete.  4775 square feet $14.00 $66,850.00

2. Concrete Curb - walk with thickened curb 

edge.  464 linear feet $24.00 $11,136.00

3. 6 x 18 Concrete Curb 58 linear feet $42.00 $2,436.00

4. ADA Ramp 1 lump sum $1,200.00 $1,200.00

5. Asphalt bituminous trail 1582 square yards $30.00 $47,460.00

JSD Professional Services, Inc. 00 04 10-3



BID TABULATION

LONGMEADOW PARK

Page 4 of 8

Date: 2/2/2024

Item / Description

Approx. 

Qty Unit Unit Price Subtotal

6. Furnish and install fishing station. X lump sum $7,900.00 $7,900.00

SUBTOTAL $136,982.00

G. BASKETBALL COURT

1. Bituminous Concrete Surface:

a. 8" compacted thickness aggregate base 

course using IDOT CA-6 gradation.  159 square yards $34.00 $5,406.00

b. 1-1/2" compacted bituminous concrete 

surface course, and 1-1/2" compacted thickness 

bituminous concrete binder course. 159 square yards $44.00 $6,996.00

c. Apply two (2) acrylic color coat surface.  

Include striping.  1 lump $4,700.00 $4,700.00

2. Basketball Standards: Furnish and install 

basketball standard by Bison.  1 each $5,800.00 $5,800.00

SUBTOTAL $22,902.00

H. PLAY AREA:

1. Assemble and install 2-12 area play 

apparatus purchased by Owner as shown and 

noted on the plans and in the play apparatus 

schedule. Including complimentary age 

appropriate signage. X lump sum $43,600.00 $43,600.00

JSD Professional Services, Inc. 00 04 10-4



BID TABULATION

LONGMEADOW PARK

Page 5 of 8

Date: 2/2/2024

Item / Description

Approx. 

Qty Unit Unit Price Subtotal

2. Furnish and install engineered wood fiber 

(EWF) play surface at elevation shown after 

compaction, including fabric. EWF to be 

approved by the Landscape Architect and 

Owner. 108 cubic yards $70.00 $7,560.00

3. Sand Area: Furnish and install clean mason 

sand (12" minimum depth after compaction) 

over prepared subgrade in sand play area to 

elevations shown.  Submit sample.  Include: 

Typar 3401 geo fabric. 14 cubic yards $200.00 $2,800.00

4. Furnish and install GaGa Ball Pit. 1 each $7,850.00 $7,850.00

5. Cast-in-Place Synthetic Rubber Surfacing: 

Furnish and install 1/2" minimum thickness of 

EPDM surfacing material ("Evertop") as supplied 

by Surface America or equal.  Use aliphatic 

urethane binder (non-yellowing) with colors as 

recommended by the manufacturer.  See detail 

for construction requirements, colors and areas. 2940 square feet $34.00 $99,960.00

SUBTOTAL $161,770.00

I. SITE FURNISHINGS

1. Furnish and install table. 1 each $7,400.00 $7,400.00

2. Furnish and install player bench. 1 each $1,000.00 $1,000.00

3. Furnish and install bollards. 3 each $1,000.00 $3,000.00

4. Furnish and install 6' bench. 7 each $2,500.00 $17,500.00

JSD Professional Services, Inc. 00 04 10-5



BID TABULATION

LONGMEADOW PARK

Page 6 of 8

Date: 2/2/2024

Item / Description

Approx. 

Qty Unit Unit Price Subtotal

5. Furnish and install litter receptacle. 5 each $2,600.00 $13,000.00

SUBTOTAL $41,900.00

J. TURF RESTORATION

1. Fine grade, fertilize and seed all areas using 

a blended bluegrass seed as shown in the 

specifications. Install with erosion control 

blanket. Apply at rate per manufacturer's 

instructions. See specifications. 1.0 acre $28,500.00 $28,500.00

SUBTOTAL $28,500.00

K. SITE LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS:

Furnish and install the following plant material 

as shown and noted on the plan.

Deciduous Trees

1. Quercus rubra 2 3" cal. $700.00 $1,400.00

2. Quercus muehlenbergii 3 3" cal. $800.00 $2,400.00

JSD Professional Services, Inc. 00 04 10-6



BID TABULATION

LONGMEADOW PARK

Page 7 of 8

Date: 2/2/2024

Item / Description

Approx. 

Qty Unit Unit Price Subtotal

Deciduous Shrubs

1. Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low' 5 #05 (gal) $70.00 $350.00

Ornamental Grasses

2. Sporobolus heterolepis 23 #01 (gal) $25.00 $575.00

SUPPLIES

1. Supply and install shredded hardwood cedar 

mulch at 3" deep within all planting beds. 3 cy $100.00 $300.00

SUBTOTAL $5,025.00

SUBTOTAL FOR SITE IMPROVEMENTS $531,613.00

ALTERNATE BID ITEMS

ADD Alternate A:  Bituminous Trail

1. Asphalt bituminous trail demolition, existing 

base to remain 855 square yards $8.00 $6,840.00

2. Install asphalt bituminous trail 855 square yards $32.00 $27,360.00

JSD Professional Services, Inc. 00 04 10-7



BID TABULATION

LONGMEADOW PARK

Page 8 of 8

Date: 2/2/2024

Item / Description

Approx. 

Qty Unit Unit Price Subtotal

3. Turf Restoration 0.25 acres $9,000.00 $2,250.00

SUBTOTAL $36,450.00

UNIT PRICES

The following unit prices will be used to establish 

costs for changes to the contract. Provide the 

following unit prices based on the plans, details 

and specifications.

1. Surplus material hauled off site. 100 cubic yard $55.00 $5,500.00

2. Remove unsuitable soils and dispose of off-

site and provide 6-in clean black screened 

topsoil 100 cubic yard $110.00 $11,000.00

3. Topsoil 100.00 cubic yard $60.00 $6,000.00

4. Bituminous asphalt trail, base to remain, 

sawcut to provide a clean vertical edge, slope 

for positive drainage. 150.00 linear feet $40.00 $6,000.00

5. Tree Removal (2-4" diam.) 1 each $400.00 $400.00

6. Tree Removal (6-10" diam.) 1 each $1,000.00 $1,000.00

7. Furnish and install Dog Waste Station by Mutt 

Mitt, Model #1000, Green Station with 2-Ply Mutt 

Mitts. 1 each $600.00 $600.00

JSD Professional Services, Inc. 00 04 10-8



BIDDERS:

Longmeadow Park,                               

Mundelein Park & Recreation District                             

BID RECAP SUMMARY

BID BOND INCLUDED X X X X

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA X X X X

BID GRAND TOTAL $531,613.00 $720,491.00 $716,655.00 $554,371.00

ALTERNATE

BITUMINOUS TRAIL (ADD) $36,450.00 $65,245.00 $44,925.00 $40,116.00

*As corrected

E. Hoffman Inc.
Great Lakes 

Landscape Company

Hacienda 

Landscaping Inc.

Playground         

Safe LLC

1400 E Touhy Ave, Suite 215 Des Plaines, IL 60018



 

 
 

      

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

February 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 
To: Board of Commissioners 

From: Ron Salski, Executive Director 
 
Date: February 12, 2024 

Subject: Approve of Board Policy Manual - Sections 5.0 Meetings of the Board and  
 10.0 Governance Responsibilities - Amendments 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
Annually, staff review the Board Policy Manual to determine if any amendments are necessary.  
After staff review, it was clear that two amendments were necessary.   
 
Analysis/Considerations 
Recently, the law changed related to elected officials participating remotely and included another 
reason allowed for remote attendance.  Executive Director Salski receives questions about the 
reasons, so it is suggested to include the reasons in the manual to make it easier to find.  Attached 
is Section 5.0 Meetings of the Board and specifically 8(c) Quorum. 
 
In 2023, the Board approved an amendment to the Administration Policy Manual to coincide with 
the Park District Code for purchases and contracts above the legal authority of $30,000. Previously, 
it was $25,000.  Staff did not notice the amount was in another policy manual, Board Policy 
Manual.  Executive Director Salski recommends citing verbiage instead of the amount in case the 
amount changes in the future.  The amount is listed in the Administration Policy Manual.  Attached 
are the amendments to Section 10.0 Governance Responsibilities. 
 
Recommendation 
Executive Director Salski is recommending approval of the attached amendments to Sections 5.0 
and 10.0.   
 
Action and Motion Requested 
Move to amend the Board Policy Manual, Sections 5.0 and 10.0, with the attached revisions. 

 



BOARD POLICY MANUAL  
 
5.0 MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  
 8. Quorum 

 
c. A Board Member may participate in a meeting by teleconference only 

with a quorum present on site at the meeting location. Those participating 
in the meeting by teleconference shall be considered present for voting 
purposes and their votes shall be recorded in the usual manner. The 
President or other individual chairing the meeting shall elicit an express 
response from any participant utilizing teleconferencing participation to 
confirm the vote of such person on each matter coming before the Board 
at such meeting for a vote. 

 
 The member must assert one of the following four reasons why he or she 

is unable to physically attend the meeting: 
 
   (1)  The member cannot attend because of personal illness or disability; or 
    

(2)  The member cannot attend because of employment purposes or the     
business of the Mundelein Park & Recreation District. 

  
(3)  The member cannot attend because of a family or other emergency; or 
 
(4)  Unexpected childcare obligations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10.0 GOVERNANCE RESPONSIBILITIES 
The list below reflects the governance responsibilities of the Board and Executive 
Director. 

 
TOPIC/RESPONSIBILITY BOARD DIRECTOR 
Amend the District’s Policies X 
Amend the District’s Personnel Policies X 
Adjust salary ranges X 
Alter the fringe benefit package X 
Create new positions (including drafting job description) X X 
Approve job descriptions X 
Grant raises of merit within budget X 
Approve District’s budget X 
Set direction of the various funds or total budget  X   
Determine priorities of capital items X X  
Approve new programs and services  X 
Suggest documents/equipment for disposal with Board’s approval X 
Set fees for programs X 
Set fees for special facilities X 
Approve tax levy X 
Select Audit firm X 
Determine special audit areas of investigation X 
Select members of focus groups/advisory committees X 
Determine components of a park design X 
Negotiate & enter into agreements with other govt units X  
Purchases over $25,000 and contracts more than legal limit  X 
in accordance with 70 ILCS Sec. 8-1 (c) 
Purchases under $25,000 and contracts under legal limit X 
in accordance with 70 ILCS Sec. 8-1 (c) 
Approving agreements over 1 year X 
Approving agreements less than 1 year X 
Annual creation & posting of organization chart X 

 
 

 



 

 
 

      

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

February 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 
To: Board of Commissioners 

From: Ron Salski, Executive Director 

Date: February 6, 2024 

Subject: Approve of License Agreement with the Village of Mundelein for Outdoor Warning 
Sirens – Gordon Ray Park - Amendment 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
In August of 2022, the Board approved a License Agreement with the Village of Mundelein for two 
existing warning sirens located at Keith Mione Community Park and Lions Field.  However, the 
Village of Mundelein realized there is another warning siren located at Gordon Ray Park. 
 
Typically, there is a 25-year replacement schedule for the sirens and the Village of Mundelein is 
requesting approval for replacement.   
 
Analysis/Considerations 
Currently, Gordon Ray Park has a warning siren. The Village of Mundelein will be replacing it in the 
same exact location.  See attached. Also, the License Agreement is attached.   
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommend approving the amendment of the License Agreement with the Village of Mundelein. 
 
Action and Motion Requested 
Move to approve the amendment of the License Agreement with the Village of Mundelein for 
Outdoor Warning Sirens constructed on District property and adding Gordon Ray Park. 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE VILLAGE OF MUNDELEIN AND MUNDELEIN PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT

This First Amendment made and entered into this _____ day of _____________, 2024 by 
and between the Village of Mundelein, an Illinois municipal corporation (the “Licensee”), and 
Mundelein Park & Recreation District, an Illinois park district and unit of local government (the 
“District”).

WHEREAS, the Licensee and the District previously entered into a License Agreement 
dated August 8, 2022 (“Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, unless otherwise defined herein, all capitalized terms used in this First 
Amendment shall have the same respective meanings provided therefor in the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Licensee wishes to install and maintain Emergency Warning Sirens at 
Gordan Ray Park and the District has granted Licensee permission to install and maintain same.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Paragraph 1, Grant of License, shall be amended to add Gordan Ray Park which is depicted 
in Exhibit C attached hereto as part of the “License Area”.

2. Subparagraph c. of Paragraph 2, Covenants of the Licensee, shall be amended to add a 
reference to Gordan Ray Park.

3. Except for Paragraphs 1. and 2. of this First Amendment which supplement the Agreement, 
all other provisions of the Agreement shall remain intact. 

4. If there is a conflict between the terms, conditions or provisions between this First 
Amendment and the Agreement, the terms, conditions and provisions of this First 
Amendment shall control, govern and prevail. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment as of the day, 
month and year above written through their duly authorized officials.

VILLAGE OF MUNDELEIN MUNDELEIN PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT

By: By: 
Steve Lentz, Mayor Wallace Frasier, President

ATTEST: ATTEST:

By: By:
Karen Walsh, Clerk Ron Salski, Secretary







 

 
 

      

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

February 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 
To: Board of Commissioners 

From: Ron Salski, Executive Director 

Date: February 6, 2024 

Subject: Approve of Lease Agreement with Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
In 2023, the District approved the purchase of 75 Yamaha golf carts for Steeple Chase Golf Club. 
Due to production issues, most of the fleet was not available for use in 2023. Due to this delay, the 
old 2018 E-Z-GO cart fleet was used as well as E-Z-GO's previously leased Pace Technology GPS 
system. The Pace Technology GPS was leased for 5 years with monthly payments made May - 
October each season through 2022.  
 
Analysis/Considerations 
In order to have all 75 golf carts ready for the season and fully equipped with the YamaTrack GPS 
system, the District needs to enter into a lease agreement for the GPS units. The District contacted 
Yamaha to better understand the financial arrangement and whether there is any financial benefit for 
the District to potentially purchase the system outright. The YamaTrack equipment is only available 
for lease. The lease includes an interest factor which is already part of the overall price and is 
calculated at the start of the lease. The interest rate is not cumulative, therefore there is no benefit to 
paying off the lease prior to expiration.  
 
In prior years, District budgeted $31,500/year annually or $5,250 per month May-October for the 
GPS and the YamaTrack expense is consistent with prior years.  The District just received the lease 
agreement and with the potential for early favorable temperatures and weather, it is in the District’s 
best interest to approve with Attorney approval.  
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approving the lease agreement with Yamaha for 55 months (May 2024 and ending 
November 2028). 
 
Action and Motion Requested 
Move to approve the lease agreement with Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, for 55 months at a 
cost not to exceed $5,250 per month (made payable May through October annually) with Attorney 
and Executive Director final approval. 



Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A.
6555 Katella Avenue
Cypress, CA 90630

Phone: (800) 551-2994 Fax (714) 761-7363

January 30, 2024

MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT
1401 N MIDLOTHIAN ROAD 
MUNDELEIN, IL 60060

Dear Yamaha Customer: 

Enclosed you will find the documentation for your lease of 75-YAMATRACK GPS UNITS. The documents 
enclosed in the package include the following: 

Master Lease Agreement 
Equipment Schedule # 218370
Request for Insurance 
Certificate of Acceptance
Invoice For First Payment 
ACH Form Required___ Optional_ _

OTHER

Please have these documents signed by an Authorized Officer and return them to me via fax or email.
Our fax number is 714-761-7363.

The insurance form should be forwarded to your insurance company and a copy returned to us with
the other documentation. 

If the city requires the use of Purchase Orders, please provide one with your documents. However, 
if they are not required please include a signed statement on official city letterhead stating that a 
purchase order will not be required for this transaction. 

We appreciate your continued business and thank you for choosing us to service your leasing needs. 
If you should have any questions, please give us a call at 800-551-2994.

Sincerely,

Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



MLSE0906Page 1 of 4

MUNICIPAL MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



MLSE0906 Page 2 of 4  

 
YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORPORATION, U.S.A. 

MASTER  LEASE  AGREEMENT  dated  as  of    January 30, 2024 ,between  YAMAHA  MOTOR  FINANCE CORPORATION, U.S.A. 
 and      MUNDELEIN PARK 

AND RECREATION DISTRICT   having  its  principal  office  at   1401 N MIDLOTHIAN ROAD, MUNDELEIN, IL, 

60060  . 

   Lessor and Lessee hereby agree as follows: 

1. Lease of Equipment. Equipment
terms and conditions of this Lease, the applicable Equipment Schedule, and each rider attached hereto. 

2. Term. The term of this lease for the Equipment described on a particular Equipment Schedule shall commence on the date set forth on 
such Equipment Schedule and shall continue for the number of months indicated on such Equipment Schedule. 

3. Rent Rent
Schedule. The amount of the Rent has been determined by amortizing the purchase price of the applicable Equipment (using the prices 

RFP
specified in the applicable Equipment Schedule. Whenever any payment hereunder is not made when due, Lessee shall pay interest on such 

specified in 
yment or the maximum allowable rate of interest permitted by the law of the state where the 

Equipment is located. 

4. Selection, Delivery, and Acceptance. Lessee shall select the Equipment and take delivery thereof directly from Lessor or an authorized 
dealer Dealer
resulting from the delay or failure to have any Equipment available for delivery. Lessee shall inspect the Equipment to determine that the 
Equipment is as ordered and has been equipped and prepared in accordance with the RFP and any prior instructions given in writing by 
Lessee to Lessor or Dealer. Lessee shall accept the Equipment if it meets the criteria set forth in the preceding sentence and shall execute 
and deliver to Lessor or Dealer a Certificate of Acceptance, in form and substance satisfactory to Lessor, within 7 days of the delivery of the 
Equipment or the Equipment will be deemed accepted by the Lessee. For all purposes of this Lease, acceptance is conclusively established 

ach Equipment 
Schedule the serial numbers and other identifying data of the Equipment. 

 
5. Location, and Inspection. Lessee shall not move the Equipment from the locations specified in the applicable Equipment Schedule 

e during business hours to enter 
 with this 

Lease. 

6. Care, Use, and Maintenance. Lessee shall, at its expense, at all times during the term of this Lease, keep the Equipment clean, 
ther 

instructions received from Lessor. Lessee will not use or operate the Equipment, or permit the Equipment to be used or operated, in violation 
of any law, ordinance or governmental regulations. The Equipment will be used and operated only as golf cars. Lessee shall safely store the 
Equipment when not in use and properly secure it at night and such other times when the golf course on which the Equipment is used is 
closed to play, and Lessee shall be solely responsible for such storage and safekeeping. If the Equipment is electrical, Lessee shall provide 
sufficient and adequate electrical charging outlets and water facilities for the batteries which are a part of the Equipment. 

 
7. Insurance. Effective upon delivery of the Equipment to Lessee and until the Equipment is returned to Lessor as provided herein, Lessee 

relieves Lessor of responsibility for all risk of physical damage to or loss or destruction of all the Equipment, howsoever caused. During the 
continuance of this Master Lease, Lessee shall at its own expense, cause to be carried and maintained with respect to each item of 
Equipment designated in each Equipment Schedule, public liability insurance in an amount of not less than $1,000,000, and casualty 
insurance, in each case in amounts and against risk customarily insured against by Lessee in similar equipment and, in amounts and against 
risk acceptable to Lessor. All policies with respect to such insurance shall name Lessor as additional insured and as loss payee, and shall 

e company to Lessor in the event of cancellation or 
expiration of any such policies. Lessee shall furnish appropriate evidence of such insurance to Lessor. Lessee shall bear the entire risk of 
loss, theft, destruction or damage to the Equipment from any cause whatsoever and shall not be relieved of the obligation to pay the total of 
the monthly payments or any other obligation hereunder because of any such occurrence. In the event of damage to any item of Equipment 
leased hereunder, Lessee, at its sole expense, shall immediately place the same in good repair and operating condition. In no event shall 
Lessor be liable for any loss of profit, damage, loss, defect or failure of any item of Equipment or the time which may be required to recover, 
repair, service, or replace the item of Equipment. 

 
8. Storage. Lessee shall store the Equipment in such a manner as to prevent theft or damage from weather and vandalism. 

9. Title.   Title to the Equipment shall at all times remain with the Lessor.  Lessee acquires only the interests of Lessee expressly described 
in this Lease, the applicable Equipment Schedule, and the riders attached hereto. Lessee shall not remove, move, or cover over in any 
manner any serial number on the Equipment. Lessee shall keep all Equipment free from any marking or labeling which might be interpreted 
as a claim of ownership thereof by Lessee or any party other than Lessor or anyone so claiming through Lessor. Lessor is hereby authorized 

 Equipment Schedule or any statement or other instrument in respect of any 
Equipment Schedule as may be required by law showing the interest of Lessor in the Equipment to be filed and Lessee hereby authorizes 
Lessor or its agent to sign and execute on its behalf any and all necessary UCC-1 forms for such purpose. Lessor and Lessee hereby intend 
this transaction to be a lease. In the event that for any reason it is not deemed a lease, the Lessee hereby grants Lessor a security interest in 
the property shown on the Equipment Schedule. 

10. Warranties

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



MLSE0906 Page 3 of 4  

T 
LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND NON-
INTERFERENCE. 

 
11. Alterations and Attachments e 
may  deem desirable in the conduct of its business; provided, however, that such alterations shall not diminish the value or utility of the Equipment, 
or cause the loss of any warranty thereon or any certification necessary for the maintenance thereof; and provided, further, that such modification 
shall be removable without causing damage to the Equipment. Upon return of the Equipment to Lessor, Lessee shall, if Lessor so  elects,  remove 
such modifications  which  have been made and shall restore the Equipment to its original condition, normal wear and tear and depreciation 
excepted. 

12. Taxes. Lessee shall cooperate with Lessor in all reasonable respects necessary in order for Lessor to qualify for any exemption or exclusion 
from personal property tax on the equipment or sales or use tax on the leasing of the Equipment to Lessee hereunder. In the event that any such tax 
becomes payable by Lessor during the term of this Lease, Lessee shall pay to Lessor as additional rent, promptly on receipt o
therefor, an amount equal to such tax. Lessee shall collect and remit any and all sales, use, and other taxes payable in any state, county, or city in 
respect of the rental or other use of the Equipment by Lessee. 

13. Indemnity; Notice of Claim. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Lessee shall be liable for, and hereby indemnifies Lessor and holds 
Lessor harmless from and against, any and all claims, costs, expenses, damages, losses, and liabilities (including, without 
and disbursements) arising in any way from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Le
their respective employees, agents or representatives. Lessee shall give Lessor prompt written notice of any claim arising out of the possession, 
leasing, renting, operation, control, use, storage, or 
in investigating, defending, and resolving such claim. 

14. Return of Equipment. Upon the termination of an Equipment Schedule for any reason, unless Lessee is thereupon purchasing the Equipment 
 which the Equipment 

was used hereunder. The Equipment shall be returned to Lessor at the termination of this Lease in the same operating order, repair, condition, and 
appearance as when received by Lessee, less normal depreciation and wear and tear (which shall not include damaged or missing tires or wheels). 

15. Defaults. The occurrence of any one or  Lease: 
(a) Default by Lessee in the payment of any installment of rent or other charge payable by Lessee under any Equipment Schedule as 

and when the same becomes due and payable; or 

(b) Default by Lessee in the performance of any other material term, covenant or condition of this Lease or any Equipment Schedule or 
the inaccuracy in any material respect of any representation or warranty made by the Lessee in this Lease or any Equipment 
Schedule, or in any document or certificate furnished to the Lessor in connection therewith, which default or inaccuracy shall continue 
for a period of  10 days  after notice; or 

(c) A petition under the Bankruptcy Code or under any other insolvency law providing for the relief of debtors shall be filed by or against 
Lessee; or 

(d) The voluntary or involuntary making of any assignment of a substantial portion of its assets by Lessee for the benefit of creditors shall 
occur;   a receiver or trustee for Lessee or 
liquidation, settlement of claims against or winding up of the affairs of Lessee shall be commenced; or 

(e) Lessee shall default under any other lease or agreement between Lessee and Lessor [or any of its assignees hereunder]; or 
(f) Lessee shall suffer a material adverse change in its financial condition from the date hereof, and as a result thereof Lessor deems 

itself or   any of the Equipment to be insecure. 

16. Remedies. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, Lessor, at its option, may pursue any one or more of the following remedies, in such 
order or manner as Lessor determines, each such remedy being cumulative and not exclusive of any other remedy provided herein or under 
applicable law: 

(a) Terminate all or any portion of the Equipment Schedules to this Lease; 

(b) with or without terminating this Lease, take possession of the Equipment, with or without judicial process, Lessee hereby granting 
Lessor the right and license to  purpose; 

(c) proceed by appropriate court action, either at law or in equity, to enforce performance by Lessee of the applicable covenants and 
terms of   this Lease, or to recover from Lesse

rcement 
of its remedies thereunder; without limiting any other damages to which Lessor may be entitled, Lessor shall be entitled upon an 
Event of Default  to  damages in an amount equal to all Rent then due but unpaid, plus the aggregate amount of Rent thereafter 
coming due for the remaining  term of 

-lease the 
Equipment after repossession or from  any guaranty by  the Dealer or any third-party; and 

(d) sell the Equipment or enter into a new lease of the Equipment. 
 

It is hereby agreed that no delay by Lessor in pursuing any remedy shall be treated as a waiver of or limitation on such remedy or any other remedy. 

17. Assignment. Lessee shall not transfer, assign, or sublease (except for rentals to players as contemplated hereunder in the ordinary course of 
business), or create, incur, assume, or permit to exist any security interest, lien, or other encumbrance on, the Equipment, this Lease, or any interest 
of Lessee therein. 

18.  .  Lessee represents and warrants to Lessor that:  (a) Lessee has the authority under applicable law to 
enter into and perform this Lease and each Equipment Schedule and rider hereto; (b) Lessee has taken all necessary action to authorize its 
execution, delivery,  and performance of this Lease and each Equipment Schedule and rider hereto; (c) the Lease and each Equipment Schedule 
and rider her nding 
obligations, enforceable in accordance with their terms; (d) adequate funds have been budgeted and appropriated to enable Lessee to make all 
payments  required  under each  Equipment Schedule to this Lease during the first twelve months of the term hereof; and (e) interest paid on 

e tax purposes. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



MLSE0906 Page 4 of 4  

19. Non-Appropriation of Funds. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Lease to the contrary, in the event no funds or insufficient funds 
are budgeted and appropriated or are otherwise unavailable by any means whatsoever for Rent due under the Lease with respect to a 
Equipment Schedule in any fiscal period after the period in which the term of the lease with respect to such Equipment Schedule commences, 
Lessee will immediately notify Lessor in writing of 
day of the fiscal period for which appropriations have been received or made without penalty or expense to Lessee, except as to (i) the 
portions of Rent for which funds shall have been budgeted and appropriated or are otherwise available and (ii)  other obligations and 
liabilities under the Lease relating to the period, or accruing or arising, prior to such termination. In the event of such termination, Lessee 
agrees to peaceably surrender possession of the Equipment to Lessor on the date of such termination in the manner set forth in the Lease 
and Lessor will have all legal and equitable rights and remedies to take possession of the Equipment. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee 
agrees (i) that it will not cancel the Lease and the Lease shall not terminate under the provisions of this section if any funds are appropriated to 
it, or by it, for the acquisition, retention or operation of the Equipment or other equipment or services performing functions similar to the 
functions of the Equipment for the fiscal period in which such termination would have otherwise occurred or for the next succeeding fiscal 
period, and (ii) that it will not during the Lease term give priority in the application of funds to any other functionally similar equipment or to 
services performing functions similar to the functions of the Equipment. This section is not intended to permit Lessee to terminate the Lease in 
order to purchase, lease, rent or otherwise acquire the use of any other equipment or services performing functions similar to the functions of 
the Equipment, and if the Lease terminates pursuant to this section, Lessee agrees that prior to the end of the fiscal period immediately 
following the fiscal period in which such termination occurs, it will not so purchase, lease, rent or otherwise acquire the use of any such other 
equipment or services. 

20. Binding Effect; Successors and Assigns. This lease and each Equipment Schedule and rider hereto shall be binding upon and shall 
inure to the benefit of Lessor and Lessee and their respective successors and permitted assigns. All agreements and representations of 
Lessee contained in this Lease or in any document delivered pursuant hereto or in connection herewith shall survive the execution and 
delivery of this Lease and the expiration or other termination of this Lease. 

21. Notices. Any notice, request or other communication to either party by the other shall be given in writing and shall be deemed received 
only upon the earlier of receipt or three days after mailing if mailed postage prepaid by regular mail to Lessor or Lessee, as the case may be, 
at the address for such party set forth in this agreement or at such changed address as may be subsequently submitted by written notice of 
either party. 

22. Governing Law. This Lease and each Equipment Schedule and rider hereto shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the State  
state. 

23. Severability. In the event any one or more of the provisions of this Lease or any Equipment Schedule or rider hereto shall for any 
reason be prohibited or unenforceable in any jurisdiction, any such provision shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such 
prohibition or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, any such prohibition or unenforceability in any jurisdiction 
shall not invalidate or render unenforceable such provision in any other jurisdiction. 

24. Signed Counterparts. The parties agree that this Lease may be signed in counterparts, that delivery of an executed counterpart of the 
signature page to this Lease by fax, email or other electronic means shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart, and 
any failure to deliver the original manually executed counterpart sent by fax, email or other electronic means shall not affect the validity, 
enforceability or binding effect of this Lease. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, the sole original of this Lease shall be the 
Lease bearing the stamped or manually executed signature of the Lessor. The Lessee, by making any payment required under this Lease, 
ratifies all of the terms of this Lease/Agreement. 

25. Article 2A. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, Lessee waives any and all rights and remedies conferred by Sections 2A- 
508 through 2A-522 of Article 2A of the Uniform Commercial Code in effect in the state designated in Section 22 above, except to the extent 
that such right or remedy is expressly granted to Lessee herein. 

26. Statute of Limitations. Any action by Lessee against Lessor or Dealer for any breach or default under this Lease must be commenced 
within one year after the cause of action accrues. 

27. Entire Agreement. This Lease and all Equipment Schedules and riders hereto constitute the entire agreement between Lessor and 
Lessee with respect to the subject matter hereof, and there are no agreements, representations, warranties, or understandings with respect to 
such subject matter except as expressly set forth herein and therein. No alternation or modification of this Lease or any Equipment Schedule 
or rider hereto shall be effective unless it is in writing and signed by Lessor and Lessee. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have caused this Lease to be executed on the date first above written. 

 

 
MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT as Lessee YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORPORATION, U.S.A. as Lessor 

   

By:  By:        

Print Name:  Print Name: Craig Hewitt 

Title:  Title: President 

 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



EXHIBIT A

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE # 218370
Dated January 30, 2024

1. This Schedule covers the following property ("Equipment")

75-YAMATRACK GPS UNITS

2. Location of Equipment:

STEEPLE CHASE GOLF CLUB
200 N LAVISTA DRIVE
MUNDELEIN, IL 60060

3. The Lease term for the Equipment described herein shall commence on March 1, 2024 and shall consist of: 57 months from the first day
of the month following said date.

4. Rental payments (plus applicable taxes) on the Equipment shall be due according to the Schedule of Payments below:

STARTING MARCH 2024 AND ENDING NOVEMBER 2028.  DUE THE 1ST DAY OF THE MONTH AS FOLLOWS:

May-24 $5,250.00
Jun-24 $5,250.00
Jul-24 $5,250.00
Aug-24 $5,250.00
Sep-24 $5,250.00
Oct-24 $5,250.00
.

May-25 $5,250.00
Jun-25 $5,250.00
Jul-25 $5,250.00
Aug-25 $5,250.00
Sep-25 $5,250.00
Oct-25 $5,250.00
.

May-26 $5,250.00
Jun-26 $5,250.00
Jul-26 $5,250.00
Aug-26 $5,250.00
Sep-26 $5,250.00
Oct-26 $5,250.00
.

May-27 $5,250.00
Jun-27 $5,250.00
Jul-27 $5,250.00
Aug-27 $5,250.00
Sep-27 $5,250.00
Oct-27 $5,250.00
.

May-28 $5,250.00
Jun-28 $5,250.00
Jul-28 $5,250.00
Aug-28 $5,250.00
Sep-28 $5,250.00
Oct-28 $5,250.00
.

5. Interest Factor: %

6. Other Terms:

Lessee agrees to reimburse Lessor, who shall pay any assessed property taxes due on the equipment leased pursuant to Section 12 of the Master Lease 
Agreementdated January 30, 2024 between the parties (the "Lease").

Yamaha Motor Corporation, U.S.A., Lessor and their respective subsidiaries are not obligated to perform or provide any maintenance or service, under any 
circumstances, under the terms of the Lease. Maintenance and service are the responsibility of the Lessee. Failure by Lessee to maintain or service the 
equipment consistent with the terms of the Lease shall not relieve Lessee of the responsibilities under the Lease.

Signed Counterparts: The parties agree that this Exhibit A to the Lease may be signed in counterparts, that delivery of an executed counterpart of the 
signature page to this Exhibit A to the Lease by fax, email or other electronic means shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart, 
and any failure to deliver the original manually executed counterpart sent by fax, email or other electronic means shall not affect the validity, enforceability 
or binding effect of this Exhibit A to the Lease. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Lease, the sole original of this Exhibit A to the lease and the 
Lease shall be the ones bearing the manually executed signature of the Lessor. The Lessee, by making any payment required under this Lease, ratifies all 
of the terms of this Exhibit A to the Lease and the Lease.

Master Lease: This Exhibit A to the Lease, Equipment Schedule, are issued pursuant to the Lease. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined 
shall have the meanings given them in the Lease.

All terms and conditions, representations and warranties of the Lease are hereby ratified and incorporated herein and made a part hereof as if they were 
expressly set forth in this Exhibit A, Equipment Schedule and this Exhibit A, Equipment Schedule, constitutes a separate lease with respect to the Equipment 
described herein.

LESSEE:  MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION 
DISTRICT

LESSOR: YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORPORATION, U.S.A.

By: By:

Signature

Name: Name: Craig Hewitt

Type or Print

Title: Title: President

8.60

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A.
6555 Katella Avenue
Cypress, CA 90630

(800) 551-2994, Fax (714) 761-7363

E-MAIL: YMFUS_CFinsurance@yamaha-motor.com

The Customer has leased or will be leasing equipment from Yamaha

The Customer is required to provide Yamaha with the following insurance coverage:

"All Risk" Property Insurance covering the property owned by or in which Yamaha has a security interest, in an 

successors and assigns named as LOSS PAYEE.

Public Liability Insurance naming Yamaha Motor Finance Corp., U.S.A., its successors and assigns as an 
ADDITIONAL INSURED with the proceeds to be payable first on the behalf of Yamaha to the extent of its liability, 
if any. The amount of the Public Liability Insurance shall not be less than $1000,000.00 combined single limit.

Each policy shall provide that: (i) Yamaha will be given not less than thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation or 
non-renewal, (ii) it is primary insurance and any other insurance covering Yamaha shall be secondary or excess of the 
policy and (iii) in no event shall the policy be invalidated as against Yamaha or its assigns for any violation of any term of 
the policy or the Customer's application therefore.

A Certificate evidencing such coverage should be mailed to Yamaha at the following address:

YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORPORATION, U.S.A.
Attn: Commercial Finance Group
6555 Katella Ave, Cypress, CA 90630

Your prompt attention will be appreciated.

Very Truly Yours,

Equipment Covered: MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT

75-YAMATRACK GPS UNITS (Customer)

Equipment Location: By:

200 N LAVISTA DRIVE (Signature of AuthorizedOfficer)

MUNDELEIN IL, 60060 Title

NAME OF INSURANCE AGENT: January 30, 2024

ADDRESS:

Please Reference our Quote#: 218370

PHONE:

FAX/EMAIL:

RE: STEEPLE CHASE GOLF CLUB (Customer) Account#:

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 
 
 
 

This certificate is executed pursuant to Equipment Schedule No 218370 

dated  January 30, 2024  to the Master Lease Agreement dated 

January 30, 2024 between Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A. 

(the "Lessor") and  MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT                                      (the 

"Lessee"). 

 
 

The Lessee hereby certifies that the Equipment set forth below, as also described in the 

above Equipment Schedule, has been delivered and accepted by the Lessee on the 

Commencement Date shown below. 

 

 QTY/EQUIPMENT 
TYPE/MODEL 

SERIAL         
NUMBER 

 

NEW/USED LOCATION 

 75-YAMATRACK GPS UNITS See 
Attachment 

 

New 
 

STEEPLE CHASE GOLF CLUB 
200 N LAVISTA DRIVE 
MUNDELEIN, IL 60060 

 

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS/SPECIAL TERMS: 
 
 
 
 
 

Please return this certificate as your acknowledgment of the above Commencement Date and acceptability 

of the Equipment. 

MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT 

as Lessee 
 

By:      

Name:  

Title:      

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



 

PLEASE SEND YOUR PAYMENTS TO:       YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP., U.S.A. 

3362 Momentum Place 

Chicago, IL 60689-5333 
 

INVOICE NUMBER: MAN 218370 
Date Prepared: 01/30/2024 

MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT 
1401 N MIDLOTHIAN ROAD 
MUNDELEIN, IL 60060 

Due Date Quote No Description Amount Due
  
218370 75-YAMATRACK GPS UNITS, Located at: 

STEEPLE CHASE GOLF CLUB 

 

   

   

05/01/2024   Payment 
Payment Tax 

$5,250.00 
$0.00 

      
 YOUR ACCOUNT BALANCE IS ----------------- $5,250.00 
   

 
Please return the bottom portion with your remittance. Include the lease number on your check. 

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS, CALL YAMAHA Commercial Finance at 800-551-2994. 

 

PLEASE SEND YOUR PAYMENTS TO:       YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP., U.S.A. 

3362 Momentum Place 

Chicago, IL 60689-5333 
 

INVOICE NUMBER: MAN 218370 
Date Prepared: 01/30/2024 

Payment for: 

MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT 
1401 N MIDLOTHIAN ROAD 
MUNDELEIN, IL 60060 

218370 $_________________ _________________ #________________ 
Amount Paid Date Paid Check Number 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



Page 1 of 2 ACH0906 

ACH / ONLINE PAYMENTS AGREEMENT 

RECITALS

provide Customer with the ability to make payments electronically through the Automated Clearing House system 
, and 

Customer desires to use the ACH System to transfer funds from the Account, as defined below, to Yamaha in satisfaction 
of its payment obligations in accordance with the terms set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants herein contained and other good and 
valuable consideration, receipt and sufficiency of which the parties hereto acknowledge, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

1. Customer shall complete the attached Authorization Agreement for Direct Payments form 
 and allow Yamaha to initiate debit entries through the ACH System to Custo  Account, as defined 

below, to collect amounts owed by Customer to Yamaha. Customer shall provide certain information required by the 

will initiate the debit entries authorized pursuant to this Agreement. Customer will immediately complete and deliver to 
Yamaha an updated Authorization Agreement from time to time if any information regarding the Account is changed or 
is inaccurate. Yamaha will thereupon enter such new information regarding the Account into the ACH System. Customer 

Account, and to receive the corresponding payments. 

2. Authorization for ACH Payment. By entering into this Agreement, Customer irrevocably authorizes Yamaha 
during the term of their Equipment Schedule, to initiate debit entries through the ACH System to the Account to pay 

-sufficient funds, Yamaha shall have the right 
 Account a fee of Fifty Dollars ($50) to cover administrative costs associated with the rejected 

payment. 

3. Limitation of Liability for ACH System. Yamaha will not be liable for the act or omission of any Automated 
Clearing House, financial institution, or any person who has obtained unauthorized access to the ACH System. Customer 
acknowledges that if any error occurs in the ACH System debiting process, Customer will immediately notify Yamaha 
if the amount of any debit entry which Yamaha initiates exceeds the amount owed by Customer. Customer agrees, 

of the entry which exceeds the amount owed by Customer, and in no event will Yamaha be liable to Customer for any 
consequential, special or incidental damages. 

4. Notices. Any written notice or other written communication required or permitted to be given under this Agreement 
shall be delivered, or sent by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, to Yamaha unless another address is 
substituted by notice delivered or sent as provided herein. Any such notice will be deemed given when received. 

5. Termination.  This agreement, if required by Yamaha as a credit condition of the account, will only be terminated at 
the end of the term of the Equipment Schedule or after all payments on the Equipment Schedule have been satisfied. If 
not a credit condition requirement, Yamaha or Customer may terminate this agreement at any time by giving thirty 
(30) days prior written notice to the other party. 

6. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
California without regard to conflicts of law principles thereof. Any disputes, claims and controversies arising out of or 
directly or indirectly relating to this Agreement, or the breach, invalidity or termination thereof, shall be settled by binding 
arbitration to be held in Orange County, California. 

7. Entire Agreement. This Agreement embodies the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter 
hereof, and supersedes all previous negotiations, representations, and agreements with respect hereto, and shall be 
binding upon the parties hereto. This Agreement may be amended only by a writing signed by both parties.  In the  event 
that any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid, illegal or otherwise unenforceable for any reason in any 
jurisdiction, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions or obligations, or of any such provision 
or obligation in any other jurisdiction, shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. Customer cannot assign this 

ence purposes only, and are not part of 
this Agreement. The failure by either party to enforce or take advantage of any provision hereof shall not constitute a 
waiver of the right subsequently to enforce or take advantage of such provisions. The parties may rely on any facsimile 
copy, electronic data transmission or electronic data storage of this Agreement, which will be deemed an original, and 
the best evidence thereof, for all purposes. 

Address for Delivery of Notice: 

Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A. 
6555 Katella Avenue, Cypress, CA 90630 

Attention: Stacey Stankey, Assistant Department Manager 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



Page 2 of 2 ACH0906 

AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR DIRECT PAYMENTS (ACH DEBITS) 

Customer Name              MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT   

Customer Number          3885445   

Contact Phone Number   

I (we) hereby authorize Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A., and its affiliates hereinafter called Yamaha, to
initiate debit entries to my (our) 

Checking Account or 
Savings Account 

Indicated below at the depository financial institution named below, hereafter called Depository, and to debit the 
same to such account. I (we) acknowledge that the origination of ACH transactions to my (our) account must 
comply with the provisions of U.S. law. 

Depository Name   

Branch   

City State  Zip   

Bank Routing Number   

Bank Account Number   

 Please indicate with a check-mark that there is no debit blocking on your account that would prevent Yamaha 
from debiting your account according to the provisions of the ACH agreement. 

This authorization is to remain in full force and effect and can only be terminated under the terms provided under 
Paragraph 5. 

By signing below, Customer acknowledges its agreement to the terms of the ACH / Online Payments Agreement 
set forth on the reverse side of this document. 

Name(s)  (Please Print) 

Position(s)   (Please Print) 
(must be an owner or officer of the company) 

Signature(s)   

Date   

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ESTABLISHING ACH ACCOUNT: 

Please forward this executed agreement, along with a voided check, to the following address: 

Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A. 
6555 Katella Avenue 
Cypress, CA 90630 

or Fax to 714-761-7363 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 004C04A1-DC36-486E-8A81-B08821C88286



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: 004C04A1DC36486E8A81B08821C88286 Status: Delivered

Subject: Mundelein Park and Recreation, dba. Steeple Chase Golf Club-Customer do...

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 11 Signatures: 0 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 5 Initials: 0 Lisa Ibarra

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

6555 Katella Ave

Cypress, CA  90630

lisa_ibarra@yamaha-motor.com

IP Address: 163.116.248.56 

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             1/31/2024 4:18:29 PM

Holder: Lisa Ibarra

             lisa_ibarra@yamaha-motor.com

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Tiffani Kivisto

apfinance@mundeleinparks.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 1/31/2024 4:25:52 PM

Viewed: 2/1/2024 9:48:12 AM 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 2/1/2024 9:48:12 AM
      ID: 03bb318c-97bc-452d-b7fd-67c000833d2d

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Brandon Rankin

Brandon_Rankin@yamaha-motor.com

Wholesale Relationship Manager

Yamaha Financial Services

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 1/31/2024 4:25:53 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 11/3/2023 1:33:46 PM
      ID: 179b6deb-8431-4ea5-918f-6647044757c9

Steve Haldeman

Shaldeman@harrisgolfcars.com

Vice President

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 1/31/2024 4:25:53 PM

Viewed: 2/1/2024 7:08:33 AM 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 2/1/2024 7:07:19 AM
      ID: 34715344-c5f3-473a-8db5-0ba86f4bc0a1

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp



Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 1/31/2024 4:25:53 PM

Certified Delivered Security Checked 2/1/2024 9:48:12 AM

Payment Events Status Timestamps

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure



ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE  

From time to time, Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A. (we, us or Company) may be 

required by law to provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the 

terms and conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through the 

DocuSign system. Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, and if you can 

access this information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to this Electronic Record and 

Signature Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next to 

‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the 

DocuSign system. 

 

Getting paper copies  

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available 

electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send 

to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if you 

elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a limited period of time 

(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to 

send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a 

$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the 

procedure described below. 

 

Withdrawing your consent  

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time 

change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures 

only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and 

disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures 

electronically is described below. 

 

Consequences of changing your mind  

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the 

speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to 

you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format, 

and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such 

paper notices or disclosures. Further, you will no longer be able to use the DocuSign system to 

receive required notices and consents electronically from us or to sign electronically documents 

from us. 

 

All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically  

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 5/10/2023 1:53:59 PM
Parties agreed to: Tiffani Kivisto, Brandon Rankin, Steve Haldeman



Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide 

electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures, 

authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made 

available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you 

inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required 

notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given 

us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through 

the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as 

described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the 

consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures 

electronically from us. 

 

How to contact Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A.:  

You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically, 

to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to 

receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows: 

To contact us by email send messages to: econsent@yamaha-motor.com 

 

To advise Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A. of your new email address  

To let us know of a change in your email address where we should send notices and disclosures 

electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at econsent@yamaha-motor.com 

and in the body of such request you must state: your previous email address, your new email 

address.  We do not require any other information from you to change your email address.  

If you created a DocuSign account, you may update it with your new email address through your 

account preferences.  

 

To request paper copies from Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A.  

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided 

by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to econsent@yamaha-motor.com and in 

the body of such request you must state your email address, full name, mailing address, and 

telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any. 

 

To withdraw your consent with Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A.  

To inform us that you no longer wish to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic 

format you may: 



i. decline to sign a document from within your signing session, and on the subsequent page, 

select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may; 

ii. send us an email to econsent@yamaha-motor.com and in the body of such request you must 

state your email, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We do not need any other 

information from you to withdraw consent..  The consequences of your withdrawing consent for 

online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time to process.. 

 

Required hardware and software  

The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The 

current system requirements are found here: https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-

signing-system-requirements.  

 

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically  

To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to 

other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have 

read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for 

your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address 

where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further, 

if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described 

herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before 

clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system. 

By selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm 

that: 

 You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and 

 You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send 

this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future 

reference and access; and 

 Until or unless you notify Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A. as described 

above, you consent to receive exclusively through electronic means all notices, 

disclosures, authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to 

be provided or made available to you by Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A. 

during the course of your relationship with Yamaha Motor Finance Corporation, U.S.A.. 

https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements
https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements

	Agenda-Committee Meeting-021224
	February 12, 2024
	Updates
	Action Items – Regular Board Meeting
	1.   Approve of Longmeadow Park Bid


	Memo-Committee Meeting Topics 021224
	Action Items – Regular Board Meeting
	1.   Approve of Longmeadow Park Bid

	2024 Updated Budget Summary
	2024 Original Budget Summary
	Minutes-Committee Meeting 021224
	Minutes-Regular Board Meeting 021224
	President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of J&J Ventures Gaming Agreement. Commissioner McGRATH moved to approve J&J Ventures Gaming Agreement, second by Commissioner ORTEGA.  President FRASIER repeated the motion, asked if there were any
	questions.  Commissioner ORTEGA asked the reasons for the other agreement not being executed.  Executive Director SALSKI reiterated the company did not want specific language related to liability and cancellation.  A roll call vote was taken with Comm...
	President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of the Board President Appointment of Ron Greenberg to the Efficiency Committee. Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve the Board President Appointment of Ron Greenberg to the Efficiency Committee, seco...
	President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of Ordinance 24-01-02-O – Amending the Appropriation Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2023 and Ending on December 31, 2023. Commissioner BURTON moved to approve Ordinance 24-01-02-O –...
	President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of the HVAC & Aquatic Equipment Maintenance & Emergency Services Agreement. Commissioner McGRATH moved to approve HVAC & Aquatic Equipment Maintenance & Emergency Services Agreement, second by Commissi...
	President FRASIER requested a motion for approval of Transfer of Excess Cash to Capital Fund. Commissioner ORTEGA moved to approve Transfer of Excess Cash to Capital Fund, second by Commissioner KNUDSON.  President FRASIER repeated the motion, asked i...

	Warrants Only - ONLINE posting
	Memo-Longmeadow Park Bid
	23-13145 Longmeadow Park Letter of Recommendation (2024-02-02)
	Memo-Board Policy Manual Section 5.0 and 10.0
	Attachment to Board Policy Memo
	BOARD POLICY MANUAL
	5.0 MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
	8. Quorum
	10.0 GOVERNANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

	Memo-License Agreement with Village of Mundelein for Warning Siren-021224
	AmendmentLicenseAgt.park district (004)
	Warning Siren-Gordon Ray Park Aerial View
	Warning Siren-Gordon Ray Park
	Memo-Lease Agreement with Yamaha-021224
	Lease-Yamatrack
	ADPD1AB.tmp
	New Business: 1.    Approve of Longmeadow Park Bid




